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Malaise, Gordon

From: Bacher, Luke
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 1:44 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Sen. Olsen has permission to draft a senate companion to the request | made on Friday regarding a redraft of 2005-2006
AB 1096.

Thank you,

Luke Bacher

Research Assistant

State Representative Brett Davis
Phone: (608)-266-1192

Toll Free: 888-534-0080

Fax: 608-282-3680
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
http:/lwww.brettdavis.us




Malaise, Gordon

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 8:15 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: LRB-1699

Gordon, Rebecca from Olsen's office called. She'd like a senate version of LRB-1699, the teacher loan program draft that
you're doing for Brett Davis.

Peter
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..

(Tegtstéred_as Spertat students, 1 the-University o Wisconsin-System or-in aj
| accredited, private institution of higher education located in this state;"'who are
enrolled in programs of study leading to a license to teach and Wg%gwﬁot Currentgy
licensed as teachers; who meet-academic criteria specified b B; and who agree
to teach in school districts in this State_that have populations of less than 10,000. \
The maximum amount of a loan that a perSemay receive during any fiscal year is
: hat  ay. receive under the program is
$5,000. Under the bill, * 3"must forgive 25 percent of a loan’s principal and,
nterest for each school year that a recipient teaches in a school district that, as of’
the first day of the §r=CSchettyear rorunierriclogmsisforgiven=has.a-pepulations
Of Tess-than+6-866. yi\ﬂg PIRY
‘EhebillalsgjcreateSatoanprogram, to be administered by HEAB, to defray the
cost of: 1) tuition, fees, and expenses for residents of this state who are enrolled in
a program of study in the University of Wisconsin System or in an accredited, private
institution of higher education leading to a license to teach mathematics or science,
who meet academic criteria specified by the board, and who agree to teach
mathematics or science in a school district located in this state; and 2) tuition and
fees for residents of this state who are enrolled in an alternative teacher training
program leading to a permit to teach mathematics or science, who meet academic
criteria specified by HEAB, and who agree to teach mathematics or science in a
school district located in this state.

For purposes of this loan program, an alternative teacher traininﬁ program is
a program established by the state superintendent of public instruction'under which
an individual who holds a bachelor’s degree in engineering, music, art, a foreign
language, computer science, mathematics, or science, who has had at leasttive years
of professional experience in one of those subject areas, and who demonstrates
competency in his or her subject area may, on satisfactory completion of
approximately 100%hours of formal training, be granted a professional teaching
permit authorizing the person to teach in his or her subject area.

The maximum amount of a loan that a person may receive during any fiscal
year is $10,000¥%nd, the maximum amount that a person may receive under the
program is $50,000‘.’Under the bill, HEAB must forgive 25'/percent of the principal
and interest on the loan for the first school yearY25 percent of the principal and
interest on the loan for the 2nd school year, and¥50 percent of the principal and
interest on the loan for the 3rd school year that the recipient holds a license or permit
to teach, is eyployed full-time"i)y a sch(‘);l district located in this state, and devotes
not less than50 percent of that full-time’employment to the teaching of mathematics
or science.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 1096 SectioN 1
1 SecTiON 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insggt
2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated: " L
3

4 20.235 Higher educational aids board

5 (1)  STUDENT SUPPORT ACTIVITIES
6 (cd) Loan program for teachers of
R mathematics and science GPR A sdc 5,000,000
8 \ {i
9 A -0- 00
10 SEcTION 2. 20.235 (1) (cd) of the statutes is created to read:
11 20.235 (1) (cd) Loan program for teachers of mathematics and science. The
12 amounts in the schedule for the loan program for teachers of mathematics and
13 science under s. 39.396{
14 f:;m.;-um.‘ul sstatutestsereated fo reatthe  —
15 | : F o e
16 S "4 orekfe—For) ;;nuuo‘!r “Teatirerstoa '.: PERL AT Q9 58% 7
17 SEcTION 4. 39.396 of the statutes is created to read:
18 39.396 Teachers of mathematics and science loan program. (1) In this
19 section, “eligible institution of higher education” means the University of Wisconsin
20 System or an accredited, private institution of higher education located in this state.
21 (2) The board shall establish a loan program to defray the cost of all of the
22 following:
23 (a) Tuition, fees, and expenses for residents of this state who are enrolled in a

24 program of study at an eligible institution of higher education leading to a license to
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ASSEMBLY BILL 1096 SECTION 4
teach mathematics or science, who meet academic criteria specified by the board, and
who agree to teach mathematics or science in a school district located in this state.

(b) Tuition and fees for residents of this state who are enrolled in an alternative
teacher training program under s. 118.192 leading to a permit to teach mathematics
or science, who meet academic criteria specified by the board, and who agree to teach
mathematics or science in a school district located in this state.

(3) Loans under sub. (2) shall be awarded to resideg&f this state who are

alternative teacher training program under s. 118.192 on the basis of the
}\‘}3"?\;‘;? e« ue,\x\’a%ﬂ v
i ‘on}\’o‘f’é_)ritity

offering the training program and the number of students registered at the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

N wWha)
Q}) registered at an eligible institution of higher educatio or?(\;lre enrolled in an
9

@ participation in the loan program under this section o

11

12 institution of higher education or enrolled in the training program offered by the
13 entity who are eligible for a loan under the program. Loans awarded to recipients
14 under sub. (2) shall be disbursed directly to the eligible institutions of higher
15 education and entities offering the training program.
16 (4) The board shall make loans under sub. (2) from the appropriation account
17 under s. 20.235 (1) (cd). The maximum amount of a loan that a person may receive
18 during any fiscal year is $10,000. The maximum amount that a person may receive
19 under this section is $50,000. The board shall forgive 25 percent of the principal and
20 interest on the loan for the first school year, 25 percent of the principal and interest
21 on the loan for the 2nd school year, and 50 percent of the principal and interest on
22 the loan for the 3rd school year that the recipient holds a license or permit to teach,
23 is employed full time by a school district located in this state, and devotes not less
a than 50 percent of that full-time employment to the teaching of mathematics.~_

a5 C\fiscience MMW@W
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“Nastitution of higher education” means the University of Wisconsin Syﬁféfm or an
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(5) The board shall deposit in the general fund as genergl purpose revenue —

earned all repayments of loans made under sub\./(Z) and the inte;"egst on the loans.

%

(6) The board shall promulgate rules to implement and adminis%%r this section.
%
A

(7) No loan may be awarded under this section after the M academic

year.

39.397 Tomorrow’s Teachers Loan Program. (1) In this section, “eligible _)

accredited, private institution of higher education located in this st;é
/

e

following requi ents:

e

yd
(@) Are registered as juniors or seniors, or hold{g"”bachelor’s degree and are

S
\

registered as special studé“&tgs, in an eligible institgﬁion of higher education.
: /

. , /
(b) Are enrolled in progra\tsifstudy Ieac;iﬁg to a license to teach and are not
7
e

currently licensed as teachers. /

(c) Meet academic criteria specif by the board.

(d) Agree to teach in a school 'trict located in this state that has a population

of less than 10,000.

.

g (3) Loans under sub. (2) shall be awarded to students registered at an eligible

%

o oSy

institution of higher eduCation on the basis of the institu\t\iﬂg’s participation in the

lgan program under’ this section and the number of students_registered at the
N\

~

o \
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ASSEMBLY BILL 1096 SECTION 5

1 /{4)“%9@9ar¢sha}lfméﬁé"ﬁ§ﬁ§“ﬁﬁﬂe&subw(zpfmm%heameIKigﬁi,QQ,und@{/

2 [20.235 (1) (ep)._The maximum amount of a loan that a person may feceiye irig any

3 fiscal year is $20. ~ ay rec;ive under this

4 %section is $5,000. The board $kail forgive 25 percent of tHe lan and 25 percent of the

5 interest on the loan for each school y&a that-t} cipient teaches in a school district

6 that as of the first day of the firs ¢$chool r. for which the loan is forgiven has a

7 éopulation of less than™ O. )

s ||

9

10

11 SECTION 6. 118.192 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 118.192 (2) An individual who holds a bachelor’s degree in engineering, music,

13 art, foreign language, computer science, mathematics or science from an accredited

14 institution of higher education, has at least 5 years of experience as a professional

15 in the subject area in which his or her degree was awarded and demonstrates, to the

16 satisfaction of the state superintendent, competency in that subject area that is

17 current and compatible with modern curricula may apply to the state

18 superintendent for enrollment in the alternative teacher training program. The

19 state superintendent shall charge tuition or‘/a fee sufficient to cover the costs of the
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1745/1dn
FROM THE GMM;jld:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 9, 2007

Senator Olsen:

The biennial budget act establishes the appropriation schedule for the biennium. As
such, that schedule may not be changed until the budget is enacted. Accordingly, this
draft includes an effective date provision providing that the draft takes effect on the
day after the budget takes effect.

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.wisconsin.gov



Duerst, Christina

From: Hogan, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2007 4:.20 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1745/1 Topic: loan program for math and science teachers

Please Jacket LBRB 07-1745/1 for the SENATE.




